

ATTACHMENT "B" Items to be Seized

Particular Things to be Seized

I. Information to be disclosed by Google, Inc. and GoDaddy, Inc. (the "Providers")

To the extent that the information described in Attachment A is within the possession, custody, or control of the Providers, including any emails, records, files, logs, or information that has been deleted but is still available to the Providers, the Providers are required to disclose the following information to the government for each account or identifier listed in Attachment A:

a. The contents of all e-mails associated with the Subject Accounts, including stored or preserved copies of e-mails sent to and from the account, draft e-mails, the source and destination addresses associated with each e-mail, the date and time at which each e-mail was sent, and the size and length of each e-mail;

b. All records or other information regarding the identification of the account, to include full name, physical address, telephone numbers and other identifiers, records of session times and durations, the date on which the account was created, the length of service, the IP address used to register the account, log-in IP addresses associated with session times and dates, account status, alternative e-mail addresses provided during registration, methods of connecting, log files, and means and source of payment (including any credit or bank account number);

c. The types of service utilized;

d. All records or other information stored at any time by an individual using the account, including address books, contact and buddy lists, calendar data, pictures, and files;

e. All records pertaining to communications between the Providers and any person regarding the account, including contacts with support services and records of actions taken.

II. Information to be seized by the government

All information relating to violations of 2 U.S.C. § 434, which requires political committees (including principal campaign committees and Leadership PACs) to submit itemized reports of both contributions and expenditures to the Federal Election Commission (FEC); 2 U.S.C. § 441a, which prohibits contributions to principal campaign committees in excess of prescribed limits; 2 U.S.C. § 437g(d) & 18 U.S.C. § 2 which provides criminal sanctions for causing willful violations of the reporting and excessive contribution statutes aggregating over \$2,000 in a calendar year (with felony penalties for willful violations aggregating over \$25,000 in a calendar year); 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 & 1001, which together prohibit causing another to make false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements in filings within the jurisdiction of the FEC, including causing the filing of reports by political committees falsely reporting (or omitting) either contributions or expenditures; 18 U.S.C. § 1503, which prohibits endeavors to obstruct the due administration of justice; 18 U.S.C. § 1512(b)(3), which prohibits misleading conduct with intent to hinder, delay, or prevent, communication of information about a federal offense to a federal law enforcement officer; and 18 U.S.C. § 1519, which prohibits falsifying or concealing of documents in relation to or contemplation of a federal investigation, those violations occurring after January 1, 2011, including, for each account or identifier listed on Attachment A, information pertaining to the following matters:

1. consulting business by Grassroots Strategy, Inc. (“GSI”);
2. employment or consulting agreements between GSI and any other person, entity, or business;
3. payments or withdrawals from the accounts of GSI to or by Kent Sorenson or Jeannine Shawnee Sorenson, or on their behalf;

4. payments made to the accounts of GSI on behalf of Kent Sorenson or Jeannine Sorenson;
5. financial transactions between GSI and C&M Strategies, Inc. ("C&M"), Guy Short, Interactive Communication Technology, Inc. ("ICT"), Noel "Sonny" Izon, Control Video, LLC, Performance Video Systems, Pavlo Kesari, Designer Goldsmiths, Inc., Dimitrios (a/k/a Demitri) Kesari, or Jolanda Kesari;
6. credit card transactions in the name of Kent Sorenson;
7. credit card transactions in the name of GSI;
8. the preparation of Kent Sorenson's 2011 or 2012 tax returns;
9. the preparation of GSI's 2011 or 2012 tax returns;
10. communications between Kent Sorenson and the following individuals:
 - a. Andy Parrish
 - b. Wes Enos
 - c. Guy Short
 - d. Michele Bachmann
 - e. Chris Dorr
 - f. Aaron Dorr
 - g. Cherie Johnson
 - h. Jesse Benton
 - i. Noel "Sonny" Izon
 - j. Dimitrios (a/k/a Demitri) Kesari
 - k. Jolanda Kesari
 - l. Ron Paul
 - m. Dennis Fusaro
 - n. Jedd Coburn
 - o. John Tate
 - p. Fernando Cortes
 - q. Pavlo Keari
11. communications between Kent Sorenson and representatives of the following entities:

- a. Bachmann for President
- b. MichelePAC
- c. Ron Paul 2012 Presidential Campaign
- d. ICT
- e. Designer Goldsmiths, Inc.
- f. C&M
- g. Control Video, LLC
- h. Performance Video Systems

12. communications among the following individuals:

- a. Andy Parrish
- b. Wes Enos
- c. Guy Short
- d. Michele Bachmann
- e. Chris Dorr
- f. Aaron Dorr
- g. Cherie Johnson
- h. Jesse Benton
- i. Noel "Sonny" Izon
- j. Dimitrios (a/k/a Demitri) Kesari
- k. Jolanda Kesari
- l. Ron Paul
- m. Dennis Fusaro
- n. Jedd Coburn
- o. John Tate
- p. Fernando Cortes
- q. Pavlo Kesari